
COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES 

WASHINGTON, O.c. l!OUlil 

JAH 

Dear Mr. Donovan: 

:aeterence ia llWie. to your let-ter ttl November 301 19721 with 
which JOll encloaed. a. nport of' a mistake in 'bid alleged e..tter 
a.ward o-r contract No. BLM-21-72 ... 21 to MIPOBCN'Qte• Incorporated 
(Disposcrnate) by the Center for nt"6ae control (CIIC), Atlanta, 
Georgia. !11bi1 Mtter wu forwarded to wr O:ttiee for a detemina­
tion in acco;,dance With Federal hocuremmt Begulatimt (FPR) 
1-2.~.JJ.(1),fo to Vhtther the contract may be rerormed.· 

The report state• that aolic1tation No. 10.3-71 vs.s :t11sued on 
June 9, l.971, -ror the t\imiahing of auppliu, equipnent, Md labor 
to pick up ·and dispose o-t we.ate trom the premise a of CDC in Atlanta. 
and Chamblee, Georgia, fr<mt. the time of contraet. awe.rd through J\me 30, 
1'172. Bide were opened on June 30, 1971. 

1'b.e ·contract requi:red U#e ot apettU'ic types ot equipaent • and 
the bid tcmni! p!'O'lided ipaoea tor bidden to insert their rental 
rate• pet- raonth tor thi• •pnent, •• well u their pickup rate 
Pff mnth. DispofOWaate •a bid under ?tea lA contained a monthly 
rental of! $199 and a lllOnthl.7 pickup r-.te of' $49 fQr 4o-cubic y8.1'd co.utdner•. . In conai.derU>s tbe bid, the eontnc.t:lns otttce:t wu 
not alerted to tm:I' di~ in the item bid prices. Since 
I>iqcu1~rute;•: was the onl1 bidde~, it waa a:wvded the conb*&ct on 
J'Ul¥ 2. 1971. 

Performance under the contract bu now been satistactoril.1' cem­
pleted. However, du.ri.ng· the l.&$'t iDohth of the eon.tract period• con­
t"'°t1ng personnel were notifted that the contractor bad in'foioed, 
Md J>B7111&nt had been made, thraughont tbe con,tr&l:t period at a rate 
at $49 f!'.!' pi~ {with approxi.112ate)$ 4·1/3 pickups per 11'.CJlth),, 
rather than at the COl\traet~stipulated :i:-ate of $49 I!! b'.>nth. On 
Jul1' 13, 1972, CDC notified Disposowaate that an adjustment would 
be made in the payment for its June invoice for the overpay111ent1 
made on the previous invoices. upon reee#.pt of thi# notification; 
Disposava.ste submitted a letter dated Ju:it 18, 1972, allegll'lS that 
1t bad made a mistake in bid, and claiming 1t had first noticed the 
miatake upon :reueipt ot CDC's Jul.y l3 letter. In its Ju4r 18 letter 
DiapGSOWa.ate pointed out that in telephoruj conversations with tbe 
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procuring e.uthority reg$rding tbe solicitation on the prl.or year's 
services,. the difficulty ot pricing on a ·flat monthly bs.s:ls was dis .. 
cu.saed and agreement was reached to price tM P.fek:uPe o:f' 40-cubic 
ya.rd container~ on a. per loa.d basi a* and that ·:,it follc;Med a similar 
procedure on the present pl"OCU.I'einent. Attached to this letter we:re 
& copy ot the contractor's origi.M.till6 invoice- :tor the in"te.nt con­
tract and a. copy of the working papers used by the contractor in 
caloulation of it• bid. 

YO\U"' report :points out that on page 6 of.' Disposowa.ste' s bid 
$49 was stipulated a.B the cost to'!! esch additional pi~ of 4o­
cub1e yard container• tbat might be required. YQ\l eleo indice.te 
the contracting officer has stated that the contract tor the as.me 
service with Disposowaste ~or tiseel. ye.er· 1971 provtded for & rate 
o'£ $40 per p1cltup 1 rather than $1+o per month. and that in view of 
this be slloul.d have been charged with ·no.tic~ of the probability of' 
a mistake. 

It is reeommended 'by bQth yourael.f md the oootracting officer 
that refol'm&t:lon o~ the contra.ct b& permitted.• so a$ to: allow a pickup 
rate ot $49 per pieku,p under Item !A,_ rather th.an $49 per month. In 
this regard the c()lltraeting otttoer $.tate.a that suab a.ction would not 
be prejudicial. to any- oth.£ul bidder,. and that the corrected priee is 
deemed to be fair and reaso•le t(»- th& s.erv1cea ~rtomed. 

m i ... 2._4o6-4(c,.fprovide• that a ~termination to retorm a con .. 
tract ~ be ma.de on:cy- on the baaii et olear and cenvinaing evidence 
that a ad stake in bid waa mt.tAe, and either that the mistake ns mutual 
or that a· unilateral. ndtt-tske made by tM C()ntractor we.$ so apparent 
aa to have che.t'ged the contracting officer w.tth notice of the prob­
ability of the mistake." See al.$0 B-152435,f November 81 1963. 

1he record shGw1 that a illistalte in bid had been me.de by Disposo .. 
Yft.llte. The worksbeet• attached to- its letter Of ~ 18,_ 1972, evi­
dence the tact that the eontn.cto-r intended to charge $49 per pickup. 
We also find evidence of a miatalte- from t~ re.ct that on page 6 ot 
Dispoaawute•a bid, $49 was stipulated a~ ttihe. C6st ot ad4itional 
piekups.1 " and that the eontra.qt tor the same service with Disposowa.ste 
tor f'isoal year 1971 prOV:lded :for a rate of $40 per pickup. 

The contracting ottiaer nu. etated that he should have recognized 
the possibility of an error in Disposovaste • s bid, inasmuch as the 
extra pickup charge :for this equilESlt• 8.$ shown on page 6 ot Disposo .. 
wa.ste•s bid, was stated to bG $49. Furthermore, as stated$ the con­
tra.ct Wi tb Disposowaate for the previous fiseal year st.ipule:t~d the 
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price rate u $4o per pickup. We believe the ccmbina.tion of these 
t.cta wa.s aufticient .to put the contraeti~ otticer on notice ot a. 
probable error in the bid. See B-l.919641f Ju1Y 17 t ·l'#f. 

Acco~, the contract may be corrected to :reflect a. rate 
ot $49 per p1Cltu;p ot the 40-cubic 18l"d containers by Dispos~te. 

The tile t'orwa.rded with your letter or- November 30 ia returned. 

Encl.Osure 

Mr. John M. Don<;wan, Jr. 

" tv , CooiptroUer General 
..,epu J .i o"f the United Sta.teB 

Dtrector o't ProCurement and Materiel 
Management, QA.SAM 

Department ot Health, Ed.Uce.tion 
and Welfare 
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